From: Vikki Kayne <vkayne@jbgsmith.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:43 AM EST

To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Bud Perrone <bperrone@rubenstein.com>

Subject: RE: Is the BID on hold for interviews until after the press conference?....

Great, thanks!

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Vikki Kayne <vkayne@jbgsmith.com>

Cc: Bud Perrone <bperrone@rubenstein.com>

Subject: RE: Is the BID on hold for interviews until after the press conference?....

Nope — tracy can go ahead — all press releases are out J

From: Vikki Kayne [mailto:vkayne@jbgsmith.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Bud Perrone <bperrone@rubenstein.com>
Subject: Is the BID on hold for interviews until after the press conference?....

USA Today showed up at the BID office...

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or use of the contents of this message
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete and destroy all copies of this message and its
attachments. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission errors.



